

LeBoeuf Township Supervisors Meeting – November 24, 2021

The LeBoeuf Township Supervisors meeting was held November 24, 2021. The meeting was called to order at 8:00 a.m. Present were Michael Whitman, James Glover, Tom Wolfe, Sam Bayle, Tim Pietrasewicz, Drew Francisco and Catherine Wise.

Michael Whitman motioned to approve the minutes from the November 10, 2021, Regular Meeting. James Glover seconded. All voted yes.

James Glover moved to submit for audit the Treasurer's Report for November 18, 2021– General Fund: \$18,220.75 and State Fund: \$19,328.70. Health Reimbursement Fund: \$777.73. ARPA Funds: \$58,627.59. Line of Credit Account: \$100,000.00. Michael Whitman seconded. Motion carried.

Public Comment: Resident Sam Bayle requested that a letter be sent to his neighbor concerning garbage littering the road and neighbor's property. A letter will be sent.

Tom Wolfe spoke with the Supervisors concerning his neighbors. They were disturbing the peace, which is the jurisdiction of the State Police. Mr. Wolfe asked about Cold Patch being placed at the intersection of Willey Road and Route 6. He questioned the Supervisors concerning updates to the Zoning Ordinance.

Michael Whitman motioned to sign Resolution #5 of 2021 – ARPA Funds to be used for Reimbursement to LeBoeuf Township General Fund and Mill Village Volunteer Fire Company for Lost Revenue in 2020 due to Covid 19. James Glover seconded. All voted yes.

Michael Whitman motioned to sign Resolution #6 of 2021 – ARPA Funds to be used for Reimbursement to LeBoeuf Township General Fund and State Fund for Storm water projects in 2021. James Glover seconded. All voted yes.

Shearer Foods Planned Land Development was tabled again, until a lab report is received.

Road Foreman Report: Anti-Skid was placed on McGahen Hill Road. Mystic Road Bridge has been completed. The ditch on Church Road was Reinforced with Rip-Rap. The Electrical Panel will be installed within the next week. Millings are being trucked to the Mystic Pit. The Snow Plow trucks are ready.

Zoning Officer Tim Pietrasewicz presented 2 building permits, 1 logging permit and 1 demo permit.

Correspondence and Permits were read & reviewed.

Michael Whitman motioned to ratify Bills & Payroll for November 18, 2021. James Glover seconded. All voted yes.

Michael Whitman moved, seconded by James Glover, to adjourn the regular meeting at 9:12 a.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Respectfully Submitted

Catherine Wise
Secretary/Treasurer